Trend Macrolytics, LLC
\ Donald Luskin, Chief Investment Officer

T . d Thomas Demas, Managing Director
ren Michael Warren, Energy Strategist

Data Insights: FOMC Minutes

Wednesday, July 3, 2024

June minutes Key signaling language: Featured Important Veryimportant

N

~~‘q:!l\
. ‘
&
A
S‘“
H‘-.'\""'I'u
CRT
o ".*J :
H
[
r—
[
\ =
=
.
—

L SQratel &, St g1
r"'fff '1: "f S B My S a {f’
!I e . E \.‘J A0 = m r?/ ‘-l" N i\'\ : = = ':j‘
: Ol % Wy g J -‘\_ L ﬁ r.-
: N #sfﬁgr = T ﬁ O_[‘ ﬁ E Q By (o i
beller K E ‘O ?% D = Qi" m““e‘:} = [\\C‘&
& e T, - L Vi =
. ,\xx*lf. - _ C‘?#: @ 5 e ;S:' = {‘b’\’ ﬂ\c“‘h'
R A — RO§LE T ac nlh
] - ‘) > Foo
= G ey Gl g K5 \J
- LT % o sy ¢
S .6, b & Sk N
— S €5 TAS SN
s = = (9, INONELArY %% {bv % F s
& 2 A > > C S % =
=0 2% < S5 % 9 2 S% g
= - o } . .?‘_ _--: e
: *oprowth o % ")) = ‘
—_— Y 4@'}# = anril ¥* =. 2 So
o w97 . Eapril &) e ws
O 3 by 5 = 2. = S\
= ; Yy 2, E Z e
S |
<&
ad

. The SEP was released to the public after the meeting.

In their discussion of inflation developments, participants noted that after a
significant decline in inflation during the second half of 2023, the early part of this
year had seen a lack of further progress toward the Committee's 2 percent objective.

Copyright 2024 Trend Macrolytics LLC. All rights reserved. This document is not to be forwarded to individuals or organizations not
authorized by Trend Macrolytics LLC to receive it. For information purposes only; not to be deemed to be recommendations for buying
or selling specific securities or to constitute personalized investment advice. Derived from sources deemed to be reliable, but no
warranty is made as to accuracy.


https://www.federalreserve.gov/monetarypolicy/fomcminutes20240612.htm

Participants judged that although inflation remained elevated, there had been modest
further progress toward the 2 percent goal in recent months.

A few participants
also highlighted the strong increases recorded this year in core import prices.

In
particular, a few participants emphasized that nominal wage growth, though still

above rates consistent with price stability, had declined, notably in labor-intensive
sectors.

Participants suggested that evidence of firms'’
reduced pricing power reflected increased customer resistance to price increases,
slower growth in economic activity, and a reassessment by businesses of prospective
economic conditions.

With regard to the outlook for inflation, participants emphasized that they were
strongly committed to their 2 percent objective and that they remained concerned
that elevated inflation continued to harm the purchasing power of households,
especially those least able to meet the higher costs of essentials like food, housing,
and transportation. Participants highlighted a variety of factors that were likely to
help contribute to continued disinflation in the period ahead. The factors included
continued easing of demand—supply pressures in product and labor markets, lagged
effects on wages and prices of past monetary policy tightening, the delayed response
of measured shelter prices to rental market developments,

Participants observed that longer-term inflation
expectations had remained well anchored and viewed this anchoring as underpinning

b’TrendMacro Data Insights: FOMC Minutes 2



the disinflation process. Participants affirmed that additional favorable data were
required to give them greater confidence that inflation was moving sustainably
toward 2 percent.

Participants remarked that demand and supply in the labor market had continued to
come into better balance. Participants observed that many labor market indicators
pointed to a reduced degree of tightness in labor market conditions. These included a
declining job openings rate, a lower quits rate, increases in part-time employment for
economic reasons, a lower hiring rate, a further step-down in the ratio of job
vacancies to unemployed workers, and a gradual uptick in the unemployment rate. In
addition, a few participants indicated that business contacts were reporting less
difficulty in hiring and retaining workers, although contacts in several Districts
continued to report tight labor market conditions in certain sectors, such as health
care, construction, or specialty manufacturing. Many participants noted that labor
supply had been boosted by increased labor force participation rates as well as by
immigration. A few participants noted that it was unlikely that immigration would
continue at the pace seen in recent years. However, several participants judged that,
with recent immigrants gradually becoming part of the workforce, past immigration
likely would continue to add to labor supply. A few participants observed that
increases in labor force participation would likely now be limited and so would not be
a major source of additional labor supply. In considering recent payrolls data, some
participants observed that, although increases in payrolls had continued to be strong,
the monthly increase in employment consistent with labor market equilibrium might
now be higher than in the past because of immigration. Several participants also
suggested that the establishment survey may have overstated actual job gains.
Several participants remarked that a variety of indicators, including wage gains for
job switchers, suggested that nominal wage growth was slowing, consistent with
easing labor market pressures. A number of participants noted that, although the
labor market remained strong, the ratio of vacancies to unemployment had returned
to pre-pandemic levels and there was some risk that further cooling in labor market
conditions could be associated with an increased pace of layoffs. Some participants
observed that, with the risks to the Committee's dual-mandate goals having now
come into better balance, labor market conditions would need careful monitoring.
Participants generally observed that continued labor market strength could be

P> TrendMacro Data Insights: FOMC Minutes 3



consistent with the Committee achieving both its employment and inflation goals,
though they noted that some further gradual cooling in the labor market may be
required.

Participants noted that recent indicators suggested that economic activity had
continued to expand at a solid pace. Participants expected that real GDP growth this
year would be below the strong pace recorded in 2023, and they remarked that recent
data on economic activity were largely consistent with the anticipated slowing.
Participants observed that a lower rate of output growth this year could aid the
disinflation process while also being consistent with a strong labor market.
Participants generally viewed the Committee's restrictive monetary policy stance as
having a restraining effect on growth in consumption and investment spending and as
contributing to a gradual slowing in the pace of economic activity. A couple of
participants particularly stressed that the Committee's past policy tightening had
contributed to higher rates for home mortgage loans and other longer-term
borrowing, which were moderating spending and production, including households'
discretionary purchases and residential construction activity. A few participants
remarked that spending by some higher-income households was likely being
bolstered by increasing asset prices. Many participants observed that, in contrast,
lower- and moderate-income households were encountering increasing strains as
they attempted to meet higher living costs after having largely run down savings
accumulated during the pandemic. These participants noted that such strains, which
were evident in rising credit card utilization and delinquency rates as well as motor
vehicle loan delinquencies, were a significant concern.

Participants continued to assess that the risks to achieving their employment and
inflation goals had moved toward better balance over the past year. Participants cited
a number of downside risks to economic activity, including those associated with a
sharper-than-anticipated slowing in aggregate demand alongside a marked
deterioration in labor market conditions, or with strains on lower- and moderate-
income households' budgets leading to an abrupt curtailment of consumer spending.
A few participants pointed to downside risks to economic activity associated with the
fragility of some parts of the CRE sector or the vulnerable balance sheet positions of
some banks. Some participants highlighted reasons why inflation could remain above
2 percent for longer than expected. These participants pointed to risks that inflation

P> TrendMacro Data Insights: FOMC Minutes 4



could stay elevated as a result of worsening geopolitical developments, heightened
trade tensions, more persistent shelter price inflation, financial conditions that might
be or could become insufficiently restrictive, or U.S. fiscal policy becoming more
expansionary than expected; the latter two scenarios were also seen as implying
upside risks to economic activity. Several participants also cited the risk of an
unanchoring of longer-term inflation expectations.

In their consideration of monetary policy at this meeting, participants observed that
incoming data indicated continued solid growth in economic activity and a strong
labor market while also pointing to modest further progress toward the Committee's
2 percent inflation objective in recent months. Participants remained highly attentive
to inflation risks. All participants judged that, in light of current economic conditions
and their implications for the outlook for employment and inflation, as well as the
balance of risks, it was appropriate to maintain the target range for the federal funds
rate at 5-1/4 to 5-1/2 percent. Participants furthermore judged that it was appropriate
to continue the process of reducing the Federal Reserve's securities holdings.

In discussing the outlook for monetary policy, participants noted that progress in
reducing inflation had been slower this year than they had expected last December.
They emphasized that they did not expect that it would be appropriate to lower the
target range for the federal funds rate until additional information had emerged to
give them greater confidence that inflation was moving sustainably toward the
Committee's 2 percent objective. In discussing their individual outlooks for the target
range for the federal funds rate, participants emphasized the importance of
conditioning future policy decisions on incoming data, the evolving economic outlook,
and the balance of risks. Several participants noted that financial market reactions to
data and feedback received from contacts suggested that the Committee's policy
approach was generally well understood. Some participants suggested that further
clarity about the FOMC's reaction function might be provided by communications that
emphasized the Committee's data-dependent approach, with monetary policy
decisions being conditional on the evolution of the economy rather than being on a
preset path. A couple of participants remarked that providing more information about
the Committee's views on the economic outlook and the risks around the outlook
would improve the public's understanding of the Committee's decisions.

P> TrendMacro Data Insights: FOMC Minutes 5



In discussing risk-management considerations that could bear on the outlook for
monetary policy, participants assessed that, with labor market tightness having eased
and inflation having declined over the past year, the risks to achieving the
Committee's employment and inflation goals had moved toward better balance,
leaving monetary policy well positioned to deal with the risks and uncertainties faced
in pursuing both sides of the Committee's dual mandate. The vast majority of
participants assessed that growth in economic activity appeared to be gradually
cooling, and most participants remarked that they viewed the current policy stance as
restrictive. Some participants noted that there was uncertainty about the degree of
restrictiveness of current policy. Some remarked that the continued strength of the
economy, as well as other factors, could mean that the longer-run equilibrium interest
rate was higher than previously assessed, in which case both the stance of monetary
policy and overall financial conditions may be less restrictive than they might appear.
A couple of participants noted that the longer-run equilibrium interest rate was a
better guide for determining where the federal funds rate may need to move over the
longer run than for assessing the restrictiveness of current policy. Participants noted
the uncertainty associated with the economic outlook and with how long it would be
appropriate to maintain a restrictive policy stance. Some participants emphasized the
need for patience in allowing the Committee's restrictive policy stance to restrain
aggregate demand and further moderate inflation pressures. Several participants
observed that, were inflation to persist at an elevated level or to increase further, the
target range for the federal funds rate might need to be raised. A number of
participants remarked that monetary policy should stand ready to respond to
unexpected economic weakness. Several participants specifically emphasized that
with the labor market normalizing, a further weakening of demand may now generate
a larger unemployment response than in the recent past when lower demand for
labor was felt relatively more through fewer job openings.

e  (Conduct standing overnight repurchase agreement operations with a minimum
bid rate of 5.5 percent and with an aggregate operation limit of $500 billion.

e  (Conduct standing overnight reverse repurchase agreement operations at an
offering rate of 5.3 percent and with a per-counterparty limit of $160 billion per day.

P> TrendMacro Data Insights: FOMC Minutes 6



